
FULTON COUNTY 

April 19, 2016 

Re: 16RFP002B-BR Comprehensive Equal Access/Non-Discrimination Compliance 
Development and Training 

Dear Proposers: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum #4, hereby made a part of the above­ 
referenced Request for Proposal (RFP). 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Brian Richmond 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 



16RFP002B-BR 
Comprehensive Equal Access/Non-Discrimination Compliance Development and 
Training 
April 19, 2016 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 

1. Question: Please identify the file requirements for online training 
components for the county's online Program Access Learning Management 
System (PALMS). 

• Question: Does it support eLearning courses that are SCORM compliant? 
SCOs? AICC? TIN-CAN API? 508 Compliant courses? 

Answer: The difficulty in answering these questions is that we don't have an 
eLearning system. Online training will continue to use SharePoint. 

• Question: Does the training content delivery require multi-languages 
(English and Spanish)? 

Answer: Training content is in English only 

• Question: What are the file size constraints for the eLearning deliverables? 

Answer: File size for eLearning-Not Applicable. 

2. Question: I need to know if the product feature set will support the development 
we have planned. So I Need the following question answered: 
• (a) What version of MS SharePoint is Fulton County running and (b) on what 

version of Windows? 

Question: 1. (a) What version of MS SharePoint is Fulton County running and 
(b) on what version of Windows? Answer: MS SharePoint 2010 Enterprise 
Edition, Windows 2008 R2. 

Question: What is the name and version of the current LMS system Fulton 
County is running? Answer: NA, The County does not have a LMS system 

Question: Did Fulton County buy the software from a vendor or develop it 
themselves? 
Answer: Not Applicable. 



16RFP002B-BR 
Comprehensive Equal Access/Non-Discrimination .Cornpliance Development and 
Training 
April 19, 2016 

3. Question: For compatibility purposes, has Fulton County identified non­ 
acceptable/non-compatible software programs for the: 
a. Survey and evaluation- Answer: N/A 
b. Web-based training - Answer: N/A 

The next two questions also appear on addendum #3, the answers given below 
are to be considered additional information. 

4. Question: Is it acceptable for the web-based to be stand-alone or does it need to be 
compatible with Fulton County IT systems? Answer: The web-based system can be 
stand-alone. 

5. Question: If the latter what Fulton County systems will the web-based training need 
to be able to be compatible? Answer: MS Internet Explorer 9 and MS SharePoint 
2010 Enterprise Edition. 

6. Question: If you are a start-up company, will your proposal be non-responsive if 
you do not have a current balance sheet (within the last four (4) years) to submit? 
Answer: Your proposal won't be considered non-responsive if you do not have a 
current balance sheet. The other documents asked for in the proposal should enable 
Fulton County to assess your company's financial responsibility. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. #4 

The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal submittal package to the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
S.W., Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time of Tuesday, 
April 26, 2016, 11:00 AM. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.4, day of _ 
2016. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


